### **Public Document Pack**





IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

# PLANNING POLICY AND LOCAL PLAN COMMITTEE

DATE: Tuesday, 28 May 2024

TIME: 6.00 pm

VENUE: Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-

Sea, CO15 1SE

#### **MEMBERSHIP:**

Councillor Guglielmi (Chairman)
Councillor Bush (Vice Chairman)
Councillor Bray
Councillor Chapman BEM
Councillor M Cossens

Councillor Fairley Councillor Fowler Councillor Newton Councillor Scott AGENDA

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for the public and press will be made available on a first come first served basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting. In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public, please contact lan Ford Email: iford@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686584

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Tuesday, 28 May 2024

#### **AGENDA**

7 Report of the Director (Planning) - A.2 - Local Plan Review: Issues and Options
Consultation Document (Pages 5 - 6)

Update to report.

#### **Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting**

The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee is to be held in the Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE at 6.00 pm on Tuesday, 23 July 2024.

## **Information for Visitors**

#### FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.

#### **TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL**

#### PLANNING POLICY & LOCAL PLAN COMMITTEE

#### 28 May 2024

## <u>Update to report A.2 LOCAL PLAN REVIEW – ISSUES AND OPTIONS</u> CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

The UK General Election 2024 is due to take place on Thursday 4 July 2024, and *pre-election period* began on Saturday 25 May. Restrictions on communications apply to all local authorities during this period.

From the start of the pre-election period, the Council must comply with restrictions outlined in Section 2 of the Local Government Act 1986. In addition, a Code of Recommended Practice on Local Authority Publicity published in 2011 makes clear that particular care should be taken in periods of heightened sensitivity, such as in the run-up to an election. The Act defines publicity as "any communication, in whatever form, addressed to the public at large or to a section of the public".

It will therefore not be possible to hold the *Issues and Options Consultation* in June as the report indicates. Instead, it will be necessary to schedule the consultation exercise to avoid the pre-election period and minimise any overlap with the summer holiday period when many people are away and are often unable to engage effectively with consultations.

This revised timescale will necessitate a further update to the Local Development Scheme (LDS) (which the committee agreed at its meeting of 27<sup>th</sup> February 2024), setting out the updated timetable for the Local Plan review process. This update will be brought before the committee at a future meeting.

